Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 September 2020 9:25 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); '‘Cheonghoh Law - Chris'; SUR

Subject: RE: ET 8989 E accident on 10 October 2018 (GBC 3912 J - China)

Dear Catherine,

The date of PRS done on 16/10/2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 September, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cheonghoh Law <mail@cheonghoh.sg>

Subject: RE: ET 8989 E accident on 10 October 2018 (GBC 3912 J - China)

Dear Kavitha,

The above subject matter refers.

Our client had nominated Xing Guo Qiang to conduct thePRS survey of the above vehicle (China Taiping).
Kindly advise the date of PRS done at Sin Wee Chuan Spray Painting & Service.

Thanks & regards

Catherine

CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053
T:6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg



